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Higham on the Hill Historic Timeline:
	Date:
	Event:
	Notes:

	
	Origin of the name: A High settlement on the Hill
	

	886AD
	The Watling Street was established as a boundary between the Danelaw and the Kingdom of Mercia. 

Higham on the Hill is in the Danelaw and Nuneaton in Mercia
	Viking and Danelaw families settled along the Watling Street. Surnames like Arnalt (Arnold), Wykes & Kisse were old Danish names hereabouts

	
	The earliest known settler at Higham was Hugo de Grentesmainell from whom the property descended to the Earls of Leicester & Winton
	

	1130
	St. Peter’s Church commenced building
	Completion said to have taken 50 years (1180)

Tower is Romanesque Norman

	1220
	The earliest known rector of Higham recorded 
	Richard (?) The patronage of the living was the Abbot of Lire (near Ancenis on the Rover Loire in France)

	c.1300
	Higham came under Sparkenhoe Hundred in the County of Leicester
	

	1377
	There were 88 Poll Tax payers in Higham 
	(assumed to be heads of households)

	1485
	The Battle of Bosworth took place nearby and near Dadlington on the Field of Redesmore
	It seems highly likely with thousands of soldiers on both sides that the marauding soldiers were seen in the trackways and over the fields of Higham

	1530-1660
	Manor of Higham on the Hill held by the Lords Grey of Groby
	

	1564
	There were 29 families living at Higham
	And 2 at Lindley

	1600
	The Sherman family bought the Manor
	

	1670
	The Hearth Tax of Higham and Lindley indicates 51 households 
	Of which 39 were paying the tax, the balance presumably exempt through poverty.

	1676
	An ecclesiastical census indicates 129 persons in Higham
	

	1696
	An Accession of Oath was signed by 13 men of Higham on the Accession of King William
	

	1705
	Samuel Bracebridge purchased the manors of Higham, Lindley, Rowden & Fenny Drayton 
	

	1739
	The Manor passed to James Chambers by marriage
	

	1771
	Canterbury House was built as a rectory. 
	It was the home of the Fisher family.

	1790
	Thomas Fisher takes control of the manor of Higham on the Hill. The Fisher family were to retain the lordship until the mid 20th century.

Five of the family were rectors of the parish.
	Thomas Fisher was lord of the manor of Caldecote and Hartshill just over the border in North Warwickshire.

	1790
	The church was entirely rebuilt
	

	1791
	The Oddfellows Arms originally built as two cottages.
	

	1792
	The Fisher family moved to Higham
	They lived in the parish from 1792-1967

	1801
	The census indicates 431 persons in the village living in 81 houses
	104 people were engaged in farming.

	1838
	Higham School commenced building
	

	1870
	A private Roman Catholic Chapel was erected in 1870
	

	1871
	Roman Urn found near the Harrow Farm near Higham. 
	During the construction of the Stoke Golding to Hinckley branch of the Ashby & Nuneaton Joint Railway close to Higham, a Roman earthenware urn hundreds of silver Roman coins were found eight of them in mint condition. The coins were from the reigns of Trajan, Vespasian, Hadrian, Antonius, and Faustina Augusta. The coins were sold for a few pence each in the local pubs. 

	1873
	Higham on the Hill station opened on the Ashby & Nuneaton Joint Railway. It did not have goods facilities. It was only opened for passengers and parcels, 
	An early traveller on this line wrote shortly after it opened: The first station arrived at is Higham on the Hill. Here if disposed the traveller may take a leisurely stroll through the village. The aspect is one of rural repose. A few cottages for labourers, two or three abodes of the better sort, a couple of hostelries, the inevitable blacksmith’s shop, the village storehouse, a modern church, good schools, and a capacious parsonage. The principal charm of Higham is the view it commands over two counties…..it must be bracing, healthy, dreary and dull.

	1874
	The Oddfellow Arms was purchased by William Webb and turned into a pub.
	

	1881
	A reading room was opened at 62 Main Street, Higham
	

	1885
	Mr. Reginald Lea built a preparatory school – Lindley Lodge
	It ceased to be a school just after WW2. 

	1887
	Geoffrey Francis Fisher who was to become Archbishop of Canterbury was born 
	He was educated at Marlborough, and Exeter College, Oxford.

	1894
	A parish council was appointed
	

	1895
	Two men were appointed as parish constables
	

	1901
	Higham Hall
	Commenced building

	1904
	The Barley Sheaf Inn closed
	The building was replaced by houses in the 1960’s

	1925
	Lindley Hall demolition started
	

	1926
	The Hon.E.H.Pierrepoint J.P. of Higham Grange
	Died in 1926 from a fall from his bicycle.

	1931
	Higham on the Hill station was closed.
	Passenger services ceased over the Ashby & Nuneaton joint at the same time. 

	1943
	Lindley airfield was opened. It was called RAF Nuneaton
	The airfield was levelled using colliery tip material from Stockingford Drybread Colliery.

	1943
	Higham Grange for sale
	

	1945
	Geoffrey Fisher of this village became Archbishop of Canterbury
	He crowned the Queen in 1953. He was Archbishop until 1961.

	World War 2
	No Higham men were killed as a result of war action
	

	1947 or 1948
	Lindley Lodge taken over by the National Coal Board 
	

	1948
	The first district nurse came to the village – Mary Cragg
	

	1948
	M.I.R.A. first leased Lindley airfield
	

	1950
	The Post Office opened
	

	1953
	The Archbishop of Canterbury

Geoffrey Fisher (born in Higham on the Hill) crowned H.M. Queen Elizabeth II 
	

	1954
	The Motor Industries Research Association was opened
	Opened by Rt. Hon A.T.Lennox-Boyd

	1958
	The parish reading room was let to Dr. Tom Baldwin and turned into a doctor’s surgery
	

	1970
	Lindley Lodge taken over by the Lindley Trust
	Lindley Trust was a Christian young persons residential centre.

	1984
	Lindley Lodge was acquired by Youth with a Mission who renamed it Kings Lodge
	The Kings Lodge provides missionary training.

	1990
	The former doctor’s surgery in the former reading room turned into a private house having been extensively rebuilt.
	

	1995
	Most of the Main street of Higham have been designated a Conservation Area.
	

	2000
	The Village Post Office was closed and was transferred to the Corner Shop.
	

	2001
	Census population: 866
	


Old families associated with the parish:
Abney

Applewaite

Argill

Ball

Band or Bond

Benn

Biddle

Bilson

Bracebridge Heming (Lindley)

Burton (Lindley)

Charnel

Choice

Coley

Collidge

Cooper

Corrall

Dowells

Evatt

Fisher

Fullylove

Furburrow

Geary

Goodere

Hammonds

Harper

Hefford

Herdwick (Lindley)

Hollyoake

Hutchins

Ironmonger

Johnson

Kendall

King

Kiss

Marson

Mellor

Morris

Orchard

Potney

Pullen

Reeve

Robinson

Rowley

Sketchley

Wapples
Wilday

Woodburn

Recommended Further Reading:
The Story of Higham on the Hill, the Centre of England by Michael L. Cox (2002)
The Local History Press

ISBN 0 9521471 5 7
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